Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

&

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-4506260-8637825
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

[tems in order 1

Total $25.98

Approved items

] ; HTMRO07-J5 Humidity Sensor Module Temperature Sensor Fit for Dehumidifiers
' $12.99 | Qty 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Amazon Home

ppliances > Parts & Accessories > Humidifier Parts & Accassories + Accpssories

Shop by Room

Discover

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

This item: HTMRO7-5
Humidity Sensor Module
Temperature Sensor Fit for...

$1299

AC infinity CLOUDRAY A6,
Grow Tent Clip Fan 6% with 10-
Speoeds, EC-Motor,...

$3999

Products related to this item

-ponscred ¢

Home & Kitchen

Shop by Style

Search Amazon

Home Décor Furnitwe Kitchen & Dining

HTMRO07-J5 Humidity Sensor M

Temperature Sensor Fit for Deh

Brand: NUHFUFA
44 10 ratings

$'] 29

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $32:89 upon appro
Visa. No annual fee.

HTMR07-J5 Humidity Sensor Module Temperature
Dehumidifiers

Good anti-interference ability and stable performa

Fit for warehousing, tobacco, pharmaceutical and o

Universal suitable for temperature and humidity m
humidification equipment, dehumidification equipr
conditioners and other products

The curve of the resistance value of the humidity re
changing with the relative humidity is converted in
output through the conversion circuit

Similar item with fast delivery
NUHFUFA HSU-07 Humidity Module, Hu
BL ¢ Module Dehumidifier Replacement Acces
e (3)

$14.99

1,498

Spensorad

Total price: $66.97

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.

AC Infinity Grow Tent Trellis Show detaits
Netting 4x4', Heavy-Duty

Elastic Plant Net with Steel...
$7399

T/

puen*®

}(ﬁ" WJC
s

Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

{_] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New (2) from
$129% FREE Shipping on
orders over $35.00 shipped by

Amazon,
Other Sellers on Amazon
$12.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Fufangus

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon



